
From: Rig - Danny Adkins - Captain CDAdkins@noblecorp.com
Subject: FW: Boss OWS data logger

Date: January 27, 2015 at 8:55 PM
To: Jeff Hagopian jbhagop@yahoo.com

 
 
Jeffrey B. Hagopian
Captain – Noble Danny Adkins
Office: 281-325-7322
Bridge: 281-325-7326
Email: cdadkins@noblecorp.com
 
From: Rig - Danny Adkins - Captain 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:52 AM
To: Vaclav Jedlicka
Cc: John Hawkins
Subject: FW: Boss OWS data logger
 
Jed,
 
Per our phone conversation yesterday, attached is the data from our BOSS units.
If you have any questions or need any further information please let me know.
Thanks
 
 
Jeff
 
Jeffrey B. Hagopian
Captain – Noble Danny Adkins
Office: 281-325-7322
Bridge: 281-325-7326
Email: cdadkins@noblecorp.com
 
From: Rig - Danny Adkins - Barge Engineer 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:36 AM
To: Rig - Danny Adkins - Captain
Subject: Boss OWS data logger
 
Attached are the data logger information from the Boss Units. The time is UTC time and
the year on Boss #1 was incorrect; it was reading 2016 it has been changed to 2015 by
John Walker w/ Green Marine.
 
Thanks
 
Joshua Lusinger
Barge Engineer
Noble Danny Adkins
281-325-7326
bedadkins@noblecorp.com
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